

From: Bronwyn Smith <bsmith@thehills.nsw.gov.au>
To: "Felicity.Moylan@planning.nsw.gov.au" <Felicity.Moylan@planning.nsw.gov.au>
CC: Raquel Ricafort-Bleza <rricafort-bleza@thehills.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 30/08/2010 9:37 am
Subject: Section 73A
Attachments: logo.jpg; twitter.jpg; facebook.jpg

Hi Felicity,

As discussed this morning The Hill Shire Council is happy for the Department to proceed with the Section 73A amendment as soon as possible if you require any further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards
Bronwyn

[<http://apps.thehills.nsw.gov.au/external/images/emailsignatures/logo.jpg>]

Bronwyn Smith | Senior Town Planner
THE HILLS SHIRE COUNCIL
Administration Centre, 129 Showground Road CASTLE HILL NSW 2154
PO Box 75 CASTLE HILL NSW 1765 | DX 8455 CASTLE HILL
Tel: 02 9843 0269 | Fax: 02 9843 0409
www.thehills.nsw.gov.au<<http://www.thehills.nsw.gov.au>> |
[<http://apps.thehills.nsw.gov.au/external/images/emailsignatures/twitter.jpg>]
<<https://twitter.com/TheHillsCouncil>> |
[<http://apps.thehills.nsw.gov.au/external/images/emailsignatures/facebook.jpg>]
<<http://www.facebook.com/TheHillsShireCouncil>>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).

The copyright of this communication belongs to The Hills Shire Council.

If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of The Hills Shire Council

DISCLAIMER

Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects.

The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of this message or attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission.